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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 25 June 2024 12:52
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Prabhakar Sawant; Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey
Subject: Vendor Activate in SAFAL : Madhuri Hardikkumar Vora

Importance: High

Omkar, 
 
   Please activate vendor code in Semolina as per below details 
 
Vendor Name : Madhuri Hardikkumar Vora 
EMAIL id : hardikvora85@gmail.com 
Contact Number :  9824468600 
Contact Person Name : Hardik Vora 
 
 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 June 2024 11:46 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit 
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew 
 
Dear Sawalaram, 
Please pay the same. Mr. Akshay and Mr. Ameet approved as per below trail email. 
 
 

S. No. Receipt No. Outlet Name Particulars Amount 

1 4 Masala Kitchens Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

2 5 Subway Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00 
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3 6 Cafeccino Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

4 7 Subway Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

5 8 Taco Nacho Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

6 9 Cafeccino Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00 

7 10 Shawarma Truck Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

8 11 Roastea Trade License Government fees for cantonment 5,050.00 

9 12 Roastea Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

10 17 Aj 1881 Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

11 18 Aj 1881 Trade License Government fees for cantonment 5,050.00 

12 UC/CB/AHME/2024/003851 
Masala Kitchen, Cafeccino, Shawarma Truck, 

Taco Nacho Truck, Subway 
Licensing Fees Payment 17,500.00 

TOTAL 1,00,700.00 
 
Regards 
Prabhakar 

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:11 AM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:01 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew 
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*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet, 
Please approve Rs. 100700/- attached and below details . 
 
 
Regards 
Prabhakar 
 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 4:50 PM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: ameet.koomar@adani.com <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit 
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew 
 
Approved 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:52 PM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: ameet.koomar@adani.com <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit 
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew 
  
Dear Akshay, 
Attached Licenses, Receipts and invoice SKPL Ahmadabad Airport. 
Please approve Rs. 1,00,700.00 
  

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

From: Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 8:20 PM 
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Regarding Invoices for Licenses Application - New & Renew 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly find the following details for the renew the licenses and new licenses as well. 
  
Please find attached Licenses and their Invoices as well for your reference. 
  

S. No. Receipt No. Outlet Name Particulars Amount 

1 4 Masala Kitchens Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

2 5 Subway Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00 

3 6 Cafecino Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

4 7 Subway Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

5 8 Taco Nacho Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 

6 9 Cafecino Trade License Government fees for cantonment 1,550.00 

7 10 Shawarma Truck Professional Fees for trade license 10,000.00 



5

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
  
Request you for further process. 
  
-- 
Thanks and Regards 
Siddharth Purohit 
Assistant Manager - Admin 
Semolina Kitchen 
Terminal 3 Building, At SVPI Airport, 
Hansol, Ahmedabad – 380003 
Contact : +91-9001994234 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


